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1. Question: Background/Statement of Work, page 3, item 3 references proprietary (device specific)
information for device prototypes.  Does this imply that this Registry may include data collected under
IDE, possibly to be included in a PMA submission?

Response:  It is the intent of the registry to collect and analyze device, and patient outcomes in order to
facilitate knowledge of the performance of devices and management of patients and to expedite device
development and improve patient management.  While it is not likely that IDE information will be
required, offerors should have the capacity to handle information in a way that can transfer data to the
federal agency such that proprietary information is kept confidential.

2. Question: Background/Statement of Work, page 4, item 8 (ii) references serious adverse events (SAEs)
to be reported in 48 hours.  Should this reference unanticipated adverse device effects (UADEs) instead?

Response:  It’s expected that the Registry will establish procedures to define and collect adverse events
that will meet or exceed FDA reporting requirements.  In order to avoid the need for duplicate reporting
to the Registry and to the FDA, offerors should consider how registry collected data on adverse events
can be transmitted when appropriate to the FDA to meet post market reporting requirements.

3. Question: Statement of Work, page 4, item 16.  How far back should retrospective data be collected?
January 1, 2004?  October 1, 2003?

Response:  The value and need for retrospective data, and the time window for its collection should be
decided by the steering committee.  Offerors should include the capability to collect retrospective data
and discuss its value relative to prospective collection given the objectives of the registry.

4. Question:  Is the repository subsumed under a current NIH contract or will this work be separately
competed?

Response:  NHLBI supports, through a separate contract, a tissue repository capable of storing tissue and
blood specimens collected in the Registry.  Offerors are requested to establish procedures for collection
and shipping to the NHLBI-supported facility and to establish procedures to access specimens for study
investigators as well as researchers outside the study.

5. Question:  Who proposes/appoints the Study Chair?

Response:  NHLBI will appoint the Study Chair.

6. Question:  Is there a plan and/or additional funds to reimburse sites for their effort?

Response:  No, participation in the registry will satisfy CMS requirement for reimbursement that patient
be entered into an independent registry.  Participation in the Registry should facilitate CMS
reimbursement and will be an important incentive for maintaining compliance with registry procedures.

7. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS, SECTION J, Informational Attachments is amended to include the Privacy
Act System of Records Number, 09-25-0200.  System of Records No. 09-25-0200 can be viewed at:
http://oma.od.nih.gov/ms/privacy/pa-files/0200.htm

8. PACKAGING AND DELIVERY OF THE PROPOSAL, External Package Marking, the number of
Technical Proposal copies to be shipped is amended to read:

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL:  ORIGINAL* AND TWENTY-FIVE (25) COPIES

9. SECTION L, Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Offerors–Specific to this RFP, Part II  General
Instructions, item 49 is amended to delete the following two FAR clauses:

Submission of Offers in the English Language, FAR Clause 52.214-34, (April 1991).
Submission of Offers in U.S. Currency, FAR Clause 52.214-35, (April 1991).

10. The Table of Contents for this RFP incorrectly included “Central Laboratory” in the title at time of
posting.  The correct title for the RFP is:  Interagency Registry of Mechanical Circulatory Support for
End-Stage Heart Failure.
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